
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
Your Ward Councillors are: 
 
Councillor Harshad Bhavsar 
Councillor Annette Byrne 
Councillor Vijay Singh Riyait 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Abbey Community 
Meeting  

 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, 26 August 2014 
TIME:  6:00 pm 
PLACE: St Patricks Church Centre, 

Beaumont Leys Lane, Leicester 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 
 



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.   
 

2. ACTION LOG  
 

Appendix A 

 The Action Log of the previous Abbey Community Meeting, held on 4th June 
2014, is attached and Members will be asked to confirm them as a correct 
record. Any update on actions taken since the last meeting will be reported at 
the meeting. 
 

3. CITY WARDEN SERVICE  
 

 

 The City Warden will give an update on environmental and enforcement 
activities in the Ward.  
 

4. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE  
 

 

 The Police will provide an update on issues in the Abbey Ward.  
 

5. HIGHWAYS UPDATE  
 

 

 An officer from the Highways team will provide an update on matters 
concerning the Abbey Ward.  
 

6. HOUSING UPDATE  
 

 

 An officer will give an update on Housing issues in the Abbey ward.  
 

7. BIFFA UPDATE  
 

 

 An update on issues relating to the Biffa plant will be provided.  
 

8. NHS COMMUNITY WELLNESS TEAM  
 

 

 The Community Wellness Team will give information about their work in the 
Ward.  
 

9. COMMUNITY WARD APPLICATIONS AND BUDGET  
 

Appendix B 

 Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications. 
 
An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget. A summary of grant 
applications submitted for consideration is attached.  
 



 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 

 To note that the next Ward Community meeting will be held on: 
Tuesday 25th November 2014 at 6pm at a venue to be confirmed in due 
course.  
 

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
 
Hetha Copland (Neighbourhood Development Manager) 
Phone Number: 0116 454 1837 
Email: Hetha.Copland@leicester.gov.uk 
 
or 

 
Jason Tyler (Democratic Support Officer) 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6359 
Email Address: Jason.Tyler@leicester.gov.uk 
 
Or 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



�

�

����������	
���������

�

�

���
����������	
�������

�

�	������
���������������
�����������������������	�

�


��� ����� �����
����	������������������

�

��� �
����	����
��

�������
����

����������	�
����
	�����������������������������
�����
����	���������������	����
	�������

����������
����������
���	���

�����	����	���������
�������

��� ��
	�������

������	��

�����

� ��!�

����	����������

�������������	���

��		�������������������

"�� ����������
�

��������

��		�������������	�� ������������������	�����
�����������������	�����������
��	������	����	��������
���	��!�	�����"����	�������"��	��	��	�����������	���

���������	��"���
��	�
�������	����������������
��
��
�����#�

�� $���%�������
�	�����������!�������	������������
������
�������&������	��'��������������������
�������	����������%���
��	�����������������
�����������������	����!�	�	���	����
��������	�������
�������������!����

�� '�		���(�
)��
��
������������!����������
����	��
�����������
���������������
��*��
	������	��+	�
(�	��,��+
�����������	�������������
����	�������	�
����	�����	�� ������	����������!������������	���
��		�����
)�����-������	��%�������	�������	�)�����
��
���$������.	��/����0123��

�� %����
��	��������������������		�����
)��������	���
������"�	���+���	��������4 ����
������	�	���!�		���
�"�5��
��	������������
�������������

���"����

�� ���������	��������
��
������!��	�����������
���������������!�����!��
)������
��"���������	��
�������	���������������������%�����	�� ������
�������	�������	���	��������������	��	���6��������
	�����

�� ����$�������������	�������0�����
	�
�������	��	��	���

�	�� ������� 	���� 	���� ���� �� !��� ������ ��� 	��� �����
����	���������!���������
�������	��	������
�������
������
���	����	�����
��	���������������	��
��
�����

Appendix A

1



�

�


��� ����� �����
����	������������������

�

��� ��"����	�����������"�����,��������)���	��
��	�
	�
	��� 	���� ��� �
	���� 
����� !�� 	�)���� %���
�����!�������� ����������	� 7""�
��� ��"������ 	�� ���
���	��	���� ��	�� 	��� ���� %���	� 	��	� ������� ����������
����������	����� ������������	� 
�����!������� ��� 	���
%��������	����

8	������������	��	#�

2�� %�����	�� ������ �������� 9+	��
������:� ��� 	���
����������	��""�
	����

0�� %��� ��	��  ������ �������� �� ��		��� ����� ��� ��
���!��� �"� 	��� ����	� �""�
	��� �����#� 5������
�������5���������������������	�����������

;�� %��������!������������������	���������	��
�������� ��� ���������� ���� �	� 	��� %�����
���	����

�� �������	�� ����� ����	��� 	�� �����	� ���� ������� 	�� 	���
��	��  ������ �����
�� ������ ��	����� ����� ��� 	���
���"��	�����	��!�	����

��� ������������

�

	������

%��� ��
��� (���
�� ���� �������	�� +�����	� 7""�
��� �����
��� ����	�� ��� ��
��� ����
���� ������� ���� �����	��� 
�����
�	�	��	�
���������	��#��

�� 5�������������	��������������������������������������
!���� ��� 	��� ��
����� ���
�� �����	����� �������	��
����� ��)��� 	�� !�� �������	� ���� ������� ������	����
����� ��
����� ��� ���	�
����� ��������� 	�� ����
�� 	���
���)��"�!����������

�� 8�� ����	���� 	�� ������ �� 7����	���� %����� ���� ����� ��
���!����"�������	���
	���������	���5������	�'����
����� �������� 	�� �����	�� ���� ��������� %���
�����!�������� �
	���� 	���� ����� ����
	������
	�
)������������������������)���� �	��������""�
��	� 	��
��	��������

�� %����� ���� !���� �� ���!��� �"���	��!�)�� 	��"	�� ����
��
����	�� 
��
������� ������ ���� -���� !�)��� ��� 	���
���)����������	�����������	���	�������	�����
��
�����
����
	� 	�� 	��� ����
�� ��� 	������� 	��� ������	�������
���!����

�� ���������	��������
��
������!��	�!�)���������������
�������	�� ���� 
���� ��������� ������ (��)��� ��������
(�+7� ������� 	�� 	�)�� !�
)� 	��� 
�����	�� ����
�������	���������)���	�������	���
����	���"�����������

%��� ������ ��"������ 	��� ���	���� 	��	� 	��""�
� 
�������
��������� ������ !�� ��	����
��� 	�� 6���"�<� ������ ����

2



�

�


��� ����� �����
����	������������������

�

������������� 	�� ��
������� 01���� =�������� ��������

��������	����������!�������� 	�� 	��""�
�
������� ����	����
�������

#�� ����	
����

����
���������

%����������	�� ��������%��������������	������"�	�����
������ ���� 	��� ���)� !����� ����� ��� 	��� ������ %��� 	����
����� ��)���� ��
��� �������	�� �!��	� 	����� ��	����	���
���������� ���)�� 	�� �	�������	�� �������� ��	����	�� ���� �����
��	�� �	��	����������*�
	���%��� 	����
��������������	��	�
��� "������� "����������������� 	��>0?1��%��� 	���������
!��������	���6���	���'���������	�����������
��	������	��	�
��������!���012;��3?2����������������� �������������
2.� ����� ���*�
	�� ����� ��������� 	����� ��
������ ��
(��	�������� ������� ��@��	� ������		��� ������� 0� �������
���*�
	�� ���� �� 
�
����� ���*�
	�� %����� ����� ��	�� �"�
���	��������	������	�����	��	����"���������������	��	���
��	������
�����	��������2���������	����	������������

���� ����� ����	��� 	�� �� (��� A�� ��	� ����	� �	� 	��� %�����
���	��� ��� %�������� ?	�� /���� ���
�� ������ ����� "����
	��	��� ����������"� 	������ 	�� 
�����	� 	���6���	���'������
���	����

$�� �
����
��
����

�������

7""�
���� "���� 	��� ����������	��� 6���	�� 	���� ����� ���
����������"�	��������
���	�������������	��	���
�	�����
��
��
������ 	��� $���� +�"�	�� %����� ������ %����� (��	�
���	����%������������ ������+����
����

�� 8�� ����	���� 	�� 	��������� %���� 	������	���������
��"������ 	���� ����	� ��	�� ������ ������
��� ���
���	�
����� ������	��	� ���!������ %��� ������ %����
������!���	�� ���	��������	�������-������	�	�������
�����	���	�� 
������ ���� �������	�� �����
��
�������� 	�� )���� �� ���� �"� ������� ���� �����	�
�������!�����	����������������	��	���	�����

�� 8�� ����	���� 	�����	� 
��	���� 	��� ��
��	� ��
����	�� ���
�������� ����� ���� !���� ����	� ��	��� �	� ����
�����	��� 	����� ���� ��	� !���� ���� �����	�� "��� ��
���	������	���	����
��	���������)�������	��	������
!��	��7����2��������	�
��	������	�������
��
������
%��� ����
���"� 	��� �����	�� 
����� ��	� !�� ��"������
	��� !�������� ���� �� 
������������� ������ ����
���)�� ���	������� 	��� 	�������� �������""�
��	��
��	���

����!�	������������	��	�����	������������
�����	��� ���� ������� "���������������� ����� ����	�
��	��� %��� "��
��,��� ��""�	�� ���� ����� ����� �

����
����	�� ����� !��
)��� ���� ������ !�� �����
��� !��
	��������"�	���������

3



�

�


��� ����� �����
����	������������������

�

�� ���
����� �!��	� 	��� ����� !������ 	��� "��	�� ���
������������������	��!�������������

�� %���6��������������� ��"������	������	����	��	�
����� �������	�� ���� 
��	��!�	��� 	�� 	��� �����	�
���!����!������������!!������	������%���6�������
%���� ����� ���)���� 	�� ����� ��	�� ���� ������� 	��	�

������		��
	������	���

�� ����
������5�������)��� �"���
�������	��!��	� "�����
��� ���� �"� 	��� ����	����� �������� "��	�� ���� !����
���������� %��� ���	���� ���� ��"������ 	��	� 	���
��	��	���� ���� ���������� 	��� "����� ����� "���	� "�����
�����	���������	�"����	��	�	������	�������������	��
!�����������	���	�����	����

%�� ��	��

�	������ ���� @��
����)��6����� ����� 6������� �������� ���������
�������	�����6�����������������	�������#��

�� ��	����
���� !������������� ������ 	���� ������������
������������	�����	��������������	�����������"����
��
���	�����

�� %���	������������)����
���������	��	�������
�����
���	�
����� ���������� ������ ������� ����
�� �����
���������� 	��� ���������� 	�� 	��� 
���
��� ���� �"�

����
	��� 	��� 
���
��� ����� ��������� ���
	����
���
�������� ���� !������� 	����	�� "���� 	���
�������������	���"���?��������	���������
	���������
�������	�����	��

%��� "��������� ����������	� ���*�
	�� ����� �������� "���
	�������#�

�� �� ���������� �"� ���)�� ����� 	��� ��<	� "��� ������
����������
���	��������	� 	���!�
)��"�%���
��	���
����������"�
����;�������������!��������������	�
������
���	����"������
�������
������ "���
��������
	��������

�� (�	
����� ������ 
� 	��� ����� ���� ����� ���������B�
	��� ������� !������ ������ !�� 
�	� !�
)� 	�� ���
�

��	�!��������	��

�� /������ ����� 
� �������� 	�� ��������
���� �������
	���"��	���

�� ����	�������������
� ���	���� 	�� !�� �������������
����������
������

�� +��������������
�������������	����������
�����
����"��
�����

�� �����������  ��)� 
� �<	������ ���)����� 	�� !��

4



�

�


��� ����� �����
����	������������������

�

����	����

�� +����� ������� 5��
��	��� &����� ���� ��������
�����
�!�	�������	��!������������

!�� �	
�����	�� 6�	�����������������!������������������	����������
��"������ 	��� ���	���� �"� 	��� ���� ���
�� 
��!� 	��	� ����
!���� "������ ��� 	��� %����� ���	���� 	��� ���
�� 
��!� ��	�
������$������������������������
��"���?1���%���
��!�����
��� �����	���	�� 	�� ���	� ���� ������� ���� "�������� ����

����������������
������C����	���������������	�	�������
���� 	��� 
��!� ���
�� ������ ����� !�� ���� 	��������	� 	���
�
���������������

&�� �	�
��� &���	��9$��	�%��
)��:����
�����	����	����

�� �������	����(���D����
���"��������E�D?122E�
�
&���	��"�>?11�

�� ������	���������
��D?12.E�
�&���	��"�>?11�

�� /���+���������(��)��7""�
���D21?FE�
�&���	��"�
>200�1F�

�����
�	�����������������	�	������	�����

�� '��
��	�����	��'������/������$��	!�������!�D?11GE�

(��������	�������	��������������
��
��������������
���	�����
���
������	���������
�	����"���>2�?11�
�
&���	��"�>2�?11�+�����	����

�
	����
���	�����!�������������	�����������	�
7""�
���	�����������	�������
��	����������������	����
��	��+���	������������	�%����	�����)��	�!��������
��������	����!���"�������"���
��!��

�� $��������"�5������������	����D21;;E�
�(�����������
���	��"� ����� ���8�
��������	�����	��������������
	���<�����	����������"��
	���	������������	��	��	�

�����	���	�)�����
��������
�	����"���>0111�
�&���	�
�"�>0111�+�����	����

�� ���	���	���� /��	�
�� 8��	��	���� ��������� D2133E� 
�
(�������� 	�� 	����� ?1� ������ "���� �!!��� ����� ���
���	���	����/��	�
������
��"��
	� ������	����� "����2�	�
/���� 0123� 	�� ;1	�� +��	��!��� 0123�� �����
�	���� "���
>2�H1?�
�&���	��"�>2�H1?�+�����	�����

�� ��������������
=� DIIE�
�(�������� 	��
���	���� ������
&��""�	�� �������+	�
)����$����������
�	����"���>30.�
�
&���	��"�>30.�+�����	����

���� �
�������� �� %�����������"������	�����������	�	�����������!����
��!��
����	���� ���	���%��������	������+�	������F	��

5



�

�


��� ����� �����
����	������������������

�

�	��
���� /����0123��	�21�;1����%������	�������������
����
�������� 
��
����� �!��	� 	��� 5�""�� ����	� ���� 	���
������ �	� 
������ ���
�� ���� !�
���� �� ��*��� ������
��������!������������"����������	�����%������	����
������ !�� �		������ !�� 	��� ��
��� �(�� �����

���
�������� �� ��������	�	���� "���� 5�""�� ���� ���
����������	���7""�
�����������	������� ��
��������
	���		�����

���� ��������
�'��

�����

�

%�����<	�
������	�����	����	��	�)�����
����#�%�������
0.	�������	�0123��	�.����������	��!��
��"�������������

�������

%������	����
�������	�G�21���

�

6



£

£

£

£

#REF!

6550
Bid No. Type of Bid Date bid 

received

Organisation / Applicant Name Project Name Project

Summary

Funding Amount 

Requested

5027 Joint 24.6.14 Evariste Mabi Tshindio Music project

To run "Together Project"   two 

events bringing local residents from 

diverse backgrounds together to 

share in experience of music, fashion 

and food from different countries and 

continents 

£1,000.00

5028 Joint 24.6.14

Alan Brown-Lcc Parks Abbey Park Trails The trails project will consist of 

development of a trails map to be 

made available in print, downloadable 

map from the internet, onsite trail 

waymarkers and trail information 

boards.The project will deliver 3 

measured trail routes that are 

promoted onsite and offsite to attract 

visitors to participate in healthy 

activity

£500.00

5033 Joint 03.07.14

Triple Skills Multi sports Triple Skillz is a community social 

enterprise which uses sport as 

vehicle for change. We deliver 

professional coaching in three sports; 

boxing, football and basketball. Our 

Boxing sessions are delivered by 

Rendall ‘2 Tone’ Munroe, Leicester 

Born, former European and 

Commonwealth champion and our 

basketball session are lead by Karl 

‘KB’ Brown.

£830.00

Funding Bid Totals:

Balance remaining to carry forward (Funding amount requested):

COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET

Budget Carried forward from 2013/14:

Budget Allocation 2014/15:

Total Budget Allocation April 2014 - March 2015:

Balance Remaining to carry forward (Funding Amount Agreed):

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 B

7



£

£

£

£

#REF!

6550
Bid No. Type of Bid Date bid 

received

Organisation / Applicant Name Project Name Project

Summary

Funding Amount 

Requested

Funding Bid Totals:

Balance remaining to carry forward (Funding amount requested):

COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET

Budget Carried forward from 2013/14:

Budget Allocation 2014/15:

Total Budget Allocation April 2014 - March 2015:

Balance Remaining to carry forward (Funding Amount Agreed):

1115 Individual 10.07.14

Quadrants residents Stratford day trip A day trip for approximately 30+ of 

the residents in The Quadrant 

Sheldered Accommodation. To 

Stratford Upon Avon with a boat trip 

and lunch.

£500.00

5036 Joint 17.07.14

Woodgate residents ass Music development program The Music Development Programme - 

teaches children various musical 

instruments.  Currently charging the 

children for music lessons £35 for a 

twelve week term.  A grant from the 

ward fund will help to leaver in money 

from other sources.

£500.00

1334 Individual Mar-14 Rachel Barford Little Treasures play equipment Purchase play equipment for tots group £470.00

oo18 Joint Feb-14 John Goddard Belgrave rugby club To purchase lights and safety rails £500

5044 Joint Aug-14 Joe Shrigley All Nations church Emergency funds to address hardship. £2,250

8


	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG
	9 COMMUNITY WARD APPLICATIONS AND BUDGET

